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February 6, 2024 

 

 

 

 

North Carolina Building Code Council 

325 N Salisbury Street 

Raleigh, NC  27603 

 

Dear Board Members, 

 

I am writing to request consideration of Mooresville (J674) and Mooresville Fire-Rescue (J272) 

be granted the ability to perform Plan Review in accordance with 2018 NCACP 104.1.2.   

 

Our qualifications are as follows: 

 

Name CEO 

ID 

Building Electrical Mechanical Plumbing Fire 

Tommy 
Rowland 

5035 3 
18197 

3 
18232 

3 
13526 

3 
18631 

 

Lindsey 
Dellinger 

3217 
  

3 
25413 

3 
24223 

 

Brian Atwell 15690 3 
24965 

    

Izaak Torres 26253 
 

3 
34663 

   

Samuel Atwell 24866 3 
40918 

    

Ruben Ortiz 18510 3 
31092 

  
3 

31012 

 

Vincent Monti 20594 
  

3 
34683 

3 
24249 

 

Ronnie 
Workman 

5243 
    

3 
19328 

Jeff Sickles 16193 
    

3 
30202 

Kevin Aube 20325 
    

3 
30858 

Timothy 
Warren 

6669 
    

3 
16611 

 



We understand this does not exempt a NCDOI plan review on City/County Buildings. 

 

 

Thank you for your consideration, 

 

 

 

Tommy Rowland 

Building Permitting and Inspections Director 

Town of Mooresville 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


